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August 21, 2015

Matias Tarnopolsky
Executive and Artistic Director, Cal Performances

Dear Matias:

In accordance with the delegation of authority from the UC President to the Chancellors in DA 1058,
as Chancellor, | am hereby redelegating this authority of Execution of Agreements to you in your
position as Executive and Artistic Director, Cal Performances. Within the scope of this delegation,
you are authorized to negotiate and execute agreements for concerts, lectures, rental of films, and
various theatrical or musical productions in an amount not to exceed $400,000. All agreements
exceeding $400,000 must be co-signed by me.

Be further advised, this redelegation, is limited in scope, and subject to the restrictions and
limitations set forth in Standing Order 100.4(dd)(1) and 100.4(dd)(9); those which require approval
by The Regents pursuant to specific Regental policy; and those which require approval by the
Presidential pursuant to specific memoranda. Other conditions as stated in President Gardner’s
December 30, 1991, letter apply but are not reiterated in this letter.

This redelegation may not be further delegated and supersedes all previous redelegations of this
authority and shall become effective immediately.

Nicholas

cc: Nils Gilman, Associate Chancellor & Chief of Staff, Chancellor’s Office
Wanda Ellison Crockett, Deputy Associate Chancellor, Chancellor’s Office
Calvin Eng, Chief Financial Officer, Cal Performances
Laila DeBerry, Enterprise Risk Analyst, Office of Ethics, Risk and Compliance Services





